HORSLEY WOODHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting of Horsley Woodhouse Parish Council held on Tuesday 6^{th} July 2021 at Horsley Woodhouse British Legion Hall at 7pm

71/21 Present

Councillors K Seals (Chairman), S McGuinness, S Till, A Nathan, and Cllr Illiffe

72/21 Public Participation

Tania Pells reported on the Keep Britain Tidy Spring Clean Campaign which took place recently twenty bags of litter was collected from around the village. Amber Valley took the rubbish away and donated the black bins. Derbyshire County Council donated a grant towards the litter picking equipment.

There will be another litter pick in the Autumn and bulb planting will be included in the litter pick event.

The street scene competition will take place 12th & 18th July 2021.

73/21 Cllr R Illiffe

Cllr Illiffe gave the contact email addresses for the new highways' officers, Cllr Till to forward letter requesting speed limits in village to be reduced.

Cllr Illiffe will report to Cllr Ainsworth that the street name plate for the Crescent has still not be repaired and he will also ask if he can find funding for the planting of the bulbs in Autumn.

74/21 Apologies

Cllr A James, Cllr J Whitmore, Cllr I Ratcliffe, Cllr T Ainsworth

75/21 Variation of Order of Business

None

76/21 Declaration of Members Interests

RESOLVED: Declaration of members' interests will be taken as they occur in the meeting.

77/21 Approval of Minutes of Meeting held on 8th June 2021.

Item 62/21 should read Rotator.

RESOLVED: Members agreed the minutes were a correct record and duly signed by the Chairman.

Clerk to contact Dalc for advice regarding publishing a letter from Derbyshire County Council regarding the request from Horsley Woodhouse Parish Council to have the speed limit reduced through the village.

The trees are overhanging the flashing speed sign. Clerk to report to Derbyshire County Council.

A litter bin on Fairfield requires attention, Clerk to contact Amber Valley.

78//21 Planning

None

79/21 Recreation Matters

a) Play Area Inspections

Cllr Till has carried out play area inspections.

Clerk to obtain a price for the replacement of the puzzle pieces from the play equipment which have been removed and for a seat to replace one of the baby seats on the new swings.

Cllr Nathan will put some soil down in front of the goal and seed.

The overhead rotator will be oiled and greased by Cllr Ratcliffe.

It was reported that there had been some fire damaged on the bird's nest swing and that the fencing between Horeston Recreation Ground and the field has been set on fire, Clerk to ask the fencing is made secure to prevent livestock getting through on to the Recreation Ground or road.

Clerk to confirm what weed killer Amber Valley are using on the Recreation Grounds.

80/21 Millennium Wall

Waiting for quotation for the refurbishment of this area.

81/21 CCTV

The Clerk has contacted 4 Companies to quote for the installation of CCTV on the Horeston Recreation Ground. After consideration members agreed that the quotation from Class A would be more suitable and agreed to ask them to carry out the work.

82/21 Garden Competition

RESOLVED: Members agreed that the Parish Council will give garden vouchers for prizes for the street scene competition.

83/21 Finance

RESOLVED: Members agreed that the following payments be made.

Editor of Wudhus News Reimbursement Ink	£39.99
Admin/Salary/Expenses/HMRC	£598.75
NTS Services	£100.00
Cllr K Seals - Reimbursement for plants	£13.92
M Baldwin – Broomfield	£45.00
Pestforce	£350.00
Reimbursement – Cllr Till – paint/plants	£29.35
Rowes Garden Services	£170.00
British Legion – Hire of Hall	£16.00

84/21 Correspondence

The Chairman has received several telephone calls regarding access to the surgery facilities, patients are having difficulty getting through on the telephone to make appointments and are being cut off whilst waiting to talk to someone. Clerk to ask the Doctors if there is a problem.

85/21 Date of Next Meeting

14th September 2021 5th October 2021